
August 28, 2003 
 
 
Chairperson and Members of the      Regular Meeting of 
Parks, Recreation and Community     September 2, 2003 
Resources Advisory Commission 
 

Movies on the Beach 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that the Parks, Recreation and Community Resources Advisory 
Commission approve the event as listed below.    
 
EVENT   DATE    FEES (estimated) 
 
Movies on the Beach   Saturday & Sunday   $7,971.00 
    September 27-28, 2003 
 
Background 
 
Staff received a written request and event application from Makai Events on September 
28, 2003.  The event consists of two consecutive movie-viewing evenings, the last 
weekend of September.  The applicant has paid the $500 deposit as required by the 
special event policy.     
 
Analysis 
 
Event organizer, Robbie Thain, has worked with the City previously to produce the “7s in 
the Sand” Rugby Tournament held in the summers of 1999 and 2000.  Makai Events 
abided by its contractual requirements and presented a safe, successful and well-attended 
event.        
 
Fiscal Impact: $7,791.00 to the General Fund 
   $3,294.00 of the $7,791.00 to pay for direct City costs. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Letter of Request and Event Overview 
B. Event Application 
C. Site Map 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
______________________ 
Lisa Lynn 
Recreation Supervisor 



 
 
 


